From: T S )i mply bluegroup.com>

Sent: 04 January 2024 09:33

To

Subject: FW: Crown Estate Scotland LOA payment
Attachments: LOA_489C.pdf

! CAUTION ! This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morningEEEaal, can you please remind me how we pay the invoice for the Strome LOA? As below, there are
no bank account details on the invoice.

Thanks

5 11(2)-Personal Data
Sn‘nply Blue _

Project Manager - Aquaculture

Group ®
ERIEETE @ simplybluegroup.com

m u @ www.simplybluegroup.com
0 10 York Place, Edinburgh, EH1 3EP, United

Kingdom

It is not my expectation that you
answer my email outside of office
hours; | have sent it at a time that is
convenient for me.

This confidential communication issued by or on behalf of Simply Blue Holdings Ltd., or a company within its group, is intended for
the addressee or his/her authorised servant or agent only. The sender accepts no responsibility for unauthorised copying or
processing of this transmission by any third party and disclaims any liability for any loss or damage arising as a result. Unauthorised
recipients are requested to contact the sender immediately and to destroy this message.

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: IS @ simplybluegroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 7:23 AM

To: [T @'simply bluegroup.com>; EEEE I @ simplybluegroup.com>
Subject: RE: Crown Estate Scotland LOA payment

Good morning everyone,

Happy New Year.

The option payment request fromEicaaal outlined below hasn’t been processed as there are no bank account
details on the attached document. e tol, can you look into this and confirm how best to proceed.



11(2)-Personal Data

Slmplv Blue Financial Controller

Group ®
e BRI @ simplybluegroup.com

m u @ www.simplybluegroup.com
0 Simply Blue Group, Centre Park House,

Blackrock, Cork, T12 RKON, Ireland

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

From: Accounts Pl @simplybluegroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 10:17 AM

To: EEET S @ simplybluegroup.com>
Cc: EEEE T @) simplybluegroup.com>; BN @ simplybluegroup.com>

Subject: FW: Crown Estate Scotland LOA payment

Please see payment request from &

Kind regards,

From: BT < simplybluegroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 9:56 AM

To: P ©simplybluegroup.com>

Cc: P < simplybluegroup.com>
Subject: RE: Crown Estate Scotland LOA payment

Can this not be made as a bank transfer based on the requirement of point 12. In the attached from Crown Estate
Scotland? | believe we have done something similar previously with the Highland Council?

Many thanks,

11(2)-Personal Data

Aquaculture Project Manager
From: P @simplybluegroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 2:10 PM

To: B @ simplybluegroup.com>
Subject: FW: Crown Estate Scotland LOA payment




Do you have the invoice for this PO? | need to process the invoice before we can make the payment.

Kind regards,

11(2)-Person
al Data

From: IE S @simplybluegroup.com>

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 9:50 AM

To: R > simplybluegroup.com>

Cc: B s plybluegroup.com>;
EEEES N <simplybluegroup.com>

Subject: Crown Estate Scotland LOA payment

Morning,

Could the attached payment for £4,500.00 please be made via bank transfer to Crown Estate Scotland under the
reference XX100/489C? (PO raised for tracking and approval purposes).

Many thanks,

5 11(2)-Personal Data
Simply Blue

Aquaculture Project Manager
Group ®

e asimplvbluegroup.com
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

HERTY

. Simply Blue




